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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Dear LKK,

Resend with following details.

Thank you.
With Regards

Cynthia Ang
Admin Assistant
Mator Insurance
T +65 6430 7900

Www.income.com.sg

(7 Income

oo JF e

K ElH R

Cynthia Ang <Cynthia.Ang@income.com.sg>
Wednesday, 24 July 2019 11:38 AM
‘assignments@lkkauto.com’; Admin-D (LKKAuto)
Cynthia Ang

RE: TP CASES FARMED OUT TO LKK ON 24/07/2019

At Income, we are ‘In with You' on Performance, Growth,

Innovation and Impact. These attributes reflect what we promise

as an employer and what we want our people to examplify,

Find out more at Income.com.sg/careers

PLEASE CONSIDER OUR ENVIRONMENT BEFORE YOU PRINT THIS EMAIIL

From: Cynthia Ang

Sent: Wednesday, 24 July 2019 9:47 AM
To: 'assignments@Ikkauto.com' <assignments@Ikkauto.com>; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Teng Ken Leong <kenleong.teng@income.com.sg>; Thio Tse Kiat <tsekiat.thio@income.com.sg>; Cynthia Ang
<Cynthia.Ang@income.com.sg>
Subject: TP CASES FARMED OUT TO LKK ON 24/07/2019

Dear LKK,

Please assist to survey the following vehicles as per Mr Teng's instruction :-

n

witl!

yo

WorkShop | Survey Additiona
SN | OiC Claim Na. Vehicie WorkShop Name | WorkShop Address | Contact Time Ol Vieh OOA Remarks
176 SING MING
DRIVE ¥04-18 SIN
Eric MT/1054041- AUBLRN AUTO MING AUTOCARE
1 | Tang | ooz SKPaOU PTELTD SINGAPORE 575721 | SAM NG / S1X5746D | 18/07/2019
205 BRADDELL
*pendi COMFORTDELGRO | ROAD EAST WING
ng ENGINEERING PTE | 3RO FLA ANDREW /
i advise® SLDA749H | LTD SINGAPORE 579701 | 63837656
385 5IN MING
DRIVE VICOM
ESTEEM INSPECTION
Flona | mMT/1054783- PERFORMANCE CENTRE SINGAPORE | carmen 10:00-
3 | Shen | o001 SLE17804 | PTELTD 575714 E7990066 | 12:00 | GBD9099L | 12/07/2019
365 SIN MING
DRIVE VICOM
Eng ESTEEM INSPECTION
Huey | m1/1083378 PERFORMAMNCE CENTRE SINGAPORE | CARM / 10:30-
4 | Huey | D02 5LG33250 | PTELTD 5757148 B7990066 | 12:30 | SMC4502S | 13/07/2019

1



3B5 SIN MING
DRIVE VICOM
ESTEEM INSPECTION SERENE
Fiona | mT/1054563- PERFORMANCE CENTRE SINGAPORE | CHEE/
5 | Shen | 002 SLOJ0BSH | PTELTD 575718 87990066 SLK9926U | 22/07/2019
160 SIN MING
LA HUAT MENG DRIVE ind4-01 SiN DEBORAM
Jeff MT/1051997- KEE MOTOR PTE MING AUTOCITY Lalf
& | Lin o002 SkFE917R | LTD SINGAPDRE 575722 | 64538110 §)55571S | 05/07/2019
DAMIEL
& I 160 SIN MING TAN/CADY
Pending LEONG AUTO FTE | DRIVE #02-13 SN LEE / 9692
7 advise* SMET03EX | LTD MING AUTOCITY 4113
Eng MOTOR IMAGE 15 LORONG BTOA | DANIELA
Huey | mt/1052391. ENTERPRISES PTE | PAYOM SINGAPORE | JUDE/ 10:00-
B | Huey | o2 SMCE60A | LTD 319255 BG6113195 | 12:00 | SLTE341R | 07/07/2019
176 5IN MING
DRIVE #01-17 5IN M5 YIWEN
Jared | MT/1054437. 5K5 AUTOMOBILE | MING AUTOCARE /
§ | Ly ooz SMH5433Z | SOLUTION SINGAPORE 575721 | 54550747 SME7134X | 20/07/2019
*Pendi 176 SIN MING
ending THIAM HENG DHIVE BO5-14 SIN STEVEN /
10 advise* SMC7382G | HUAT PTELTD MING AUTOCARE 22636295
160 SIN MING
VIN'S ORIVE #08-09 SIN RAYMOND
Jeff MT/1054330- AUTOMOTIVE MING DRIVE TEQ/
1 | Lin 002 SLGSHEY GROUP SINGAPDRES75722 | 64532121 SLO6072X | 20/07/2019
Please contact workshops.

Please revert to officer-in-charge after survey.

Thank you.
With Regards

Cynthia Ang
Admin Assistant
Motor Insurance
T +65 6430 7900

WWW.income.com.sg

(f INncome

mocs it

HEBQ

At income. we are 'In with You" on Perdormance, Growth,

Innovation and Impact. These atiributes reflect what we promise

as an employer and what we want our peophe to exemplify
Find out more at Income.com.sg./careers

PLEASE CONSIDER OUR ENVIRONMENT BEFORE YOU PRINT THIS EMAIL .

in

wit!
yo

Disclaimer

This e-mail contains privileged or confidential information which is intended only for the use of the
recipient(s) named above. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately
and delete all copies of it. Thank you.



Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 29 August 2019 3:38 PM

To: Cynthia Ang

Cc SUR; Thie Tse Kiat; Teng Ken Leong

Subject: RE: TP CASES FARMED OUT TO LKK ON 24,/07/2019
Dear Cynthia,

Noted with thanks.

Best Regards,

Shinu Chan (Ms) | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Ple Ltd

Phone: 6256-4561 | email: gigwsci | kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | ${408933)

From: Cynthia Ang <Cynthia. Ang@income.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 29 August 2019 3:38 PM

To: Shiau Chan [LKKAuto) <siewsc@|kkauto.coms

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; Thio Tse Kiat <tsekiat.thio@income.com.sg>; Teng Ken Leong
<kenleong.teng@income.com.sg>

Subject: RE: TP CASES FARMED OUT TD LKK ON 24/07/2019

Dear Shiau Chan,
The accident date should be 19/07/2019.
Sorry for any Inconvenience caused.

With Regards

Cynthia Ang

Admin Assistant

Mator Insurance

T +65 6430 7900

WWw.income.com.sg

(' Incom At Income, we are ‘In with You' on Performance, Growth, ‘th
Innovation and |mpact. These attributes reflect what we promise Wl
as an employer and what we want our people to exemplify. ‘ you

- n H Find out more at Income.com.sg/carears

PLEASE CONSIDER OUR ENVIRDONMENT BEFORE YOU PRINT THIS EMAIL .

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) [mallto:siewsc@|kkauto.com]|
Sent: Thursday, 29 August 2019 3:35 PM

To: Cynthia Ang <Cynthia. Ang@inco m.se>

C:‘ SUR csurEIhhagg com>; Thio Tse Kiat <tsekiat.thio@income.com.sg>; Teng Ken Leong
il teng#@in LOMm.

SUEIEL‘I: RE: TP CASES FARMED OUT TO LKK ON 24/07/2019

Dear Cynthia,



Kindly confirmed the accident date of SLG 586Y [Your Ref: MT/1054330-D02) is 19/07/2019 or 20/07/2019.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: gewsoi@ikkautocom | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51. Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | Si4o08033]

From: Admin-D [LKKAuto) <admin-d@|kkauto.com>

Sent: Thursday, 25 July, 2019 4:14 PM

To: 'Cynthia Ang' <Cynthia. Ang@income com.sg>; assignments <assignments@|kkauto.com>
Subject: RE: TP CASES FARMED OUT TO LKK ON 24/07/2019

Dear Cynthia,

Noted with thanks,

Hest Regards

G.NIVITHA
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phore 6841-1972 | emall: pssignments@@lklorto. com | fax #256-4315
Bk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, so2-25 | S{(408031)

From: Cynthia Ang [mailto:Cynthia. Ang@income.com.sg)
Sent: Thursday, 25 July 2019 4:05 PM

To: "assignments@lkkauto.com’ <assignments@|kkauto com>; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com:
Ce: Cynthia Ang <Cynthia Ang@income.com.sg>

Subject: RE: TP CASES FARMED OUT TO LKK ON 24/07/2019
Hi LKK,

Kindly refer below.

Thank you.

With Regards

Cynthia Ang

Admin Assistant

Mator Insurance

T +65 5430 7900
wWww.income com.sg

(l Incorm At Income. we are 'In with You' on Performance, Growth, ith
Inncvation and Impact. These attributes reflact what we promise Wl
as an employer and what we want our people to exemplify, ‘ you
...m Find out more at Income.com.sg/carears



PLEASE CONSIDER OUR ENVIRONMENT BEFORE YOU PRINT THIS EMAIL.

From: Admin-D (LKKAute) [mallto:admin-d @ Ikkauto.com)

Sent: Wednesday, 24 July 2019 4:59 PM

To: Cynthia Ang <Cynthia. Ang@income.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@|kkauto com>; SUR
<sur@ikkauto.com>

Cc: Teng Ken Leang <kenleong teng@income.com sg>; Thio Tse Kiat <tsekiat.thio@income.com.sg>
Subject: RE: TP CASES FARMED OUT TO LKK ON 24/07/2019

Dear Cynthia,
Thank you for the assignment.

Please be informed that SKP 40U (AUBURN AUTO) arrange to survey on 25/07/2019,

Best Regards

G.NIVITHA
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6841-1972 | email; pssignments@]kknuto com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408913)

From: Cynthia Ang
Sent: Wednesday, 24 July 2019 11:38 AM

To: ‘assignments@lkkauto.com’ <assignments@|kkauto com>; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkk ms
Cc: Cynthia Ang <Cynthia income.com.

Subject: RE: TP CASES FARMED OUT TO LKK ON 24/07/2019
Dear LKK,

Resend with following details

Thank you.

With Regards

Cynthia Ang

Admin Assistant
Mator Insurance
T +65 6430 7300

www.income.com.sg

pbi < eyt i ey B 18 Wt

- as an employer and what we want our people 1o exempiify.
..nm Find out mare at Income.com.sg/cateers
PLEASE CONSIDER QUR ENVIRONMENT BEFORE YOU PRINT THIS EMAIL .

From: Cynthia Ang

Sent: Wednesday, 24 July 2019 5:47 AM

To: "assignments@lkkauto.com’ <assignments@ikkauto.com>; Admin-D |LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Teng Ken Leang <kenleong.ten income.com. ; Thin Tse Kiat <tsekiat thio@income. com.sg>; Cynthia Ang




<Cynthia A iNCOME.C0Mm.S,

Subject: TP CASES FARMED OUT TO LKK ON 24/07/2019

Dear LKK,

Please assist to survey the following vehicles as per Mr Teng's instruction :-

WorkShop | Survey Addivional
N | o Claim No Vehicle WorkShop Mame | WorkShop Addrews | Contact Time | OlVeh oA Remarii
176 SING MING
DRAMVE W04-18 SN
Eric M1/1064041- ALBLRN AUTO MING AUTOCARE
1 | Tang 002 SKPAOL PTE LTD SINGAPORE 575721 | SAM NG / SIXS746D | 18/07/2019
305 BRADDELL
COMFORTDELGRD | ROAD EAST WING
Helena | MT/ 1054052 ENGINEENING FTE | 380 FLR ANDREW /!
2 | Tan a01 sLDE749H | LTD SINGAPORE 579700 | GIEITESE SDQES66L | 21/07/2019
385 51N MING
DRIVE VICOM
ESTEEM INSPECTION
Fiona | MT/1054783- FERFORMANCE CENTRE carmen/ | 10:00-
3 | Shen 001 LIKITROA | PTE LTD LINGAPORE 575718 | #7990066 | 12000 | GBDOOSSL | 12/07/2019
385 SIN MING
DRIVE VICOM
Eng ESTEEM INSPECTION
Huey MT 1053378 PERTORMANCE CENTRE CARM / 1030
a4 | Huay 002 SLGEI325F | PTELTD SINGAPORE 575718 | B7900066 | 1230 | SMCA6025 | 13/07/2019
365 SIN MING
DRIVE VICOM
ESTEEM |NSPECTION SERENE
Fiona | mr/1082583- PERFORMANCE CEMTRE CHEE /
5 | Shen 002 SLO20ESH | PTELTD SINGAPORE 575718 | BT95006E SLK9926U | 22/07/2019
160 SN MING
Lii HUAT MENG DAIVE MO4-01 51N DEBCRAM
Jeff MT/1051997- KEE MOTOR PTE MING ALITOCTTY LAL Y
6 | Lin (L] SKFESITR | LTD SINGAPORE 575722 | 64538110 SJ555715 | 05/07/2019
DANIEL
160 SN MING TAN/CADY
Helena | mMT/1054532- LEONG ALTD PTE | DRIVE #02-13 5IN LEE / D9l
7 | Tan ooz sMmEFoIex | LD MING AUTOCITY 4113 GWI7HIE | 23/07/2019
Eng MOTOH IMAGE 19 LORONGE TOA | DANIELA
Huey MT 1052381 ENTERPRISES PTE | PAYOH SINGAPCRE | JUDE / 10:00-
8 | Huey oa2 SMCEE0A | LTD 115255 8511119 | 1200 | SLTB341R | 07/07/2019
176 5N MING
DRIVE #O1-17 5N M5 YIWEN
Jared | mrfi054437- SES AUTDMOBILE | MING ALTOCARE /!
) Liu Doz SMHE433Z | SOLUTION SINGAPORE 575721 | 64550747 SME7134X | 20/07/2019
176 5N MING
Eric MT/1054500- THIAM HENG DEIVE MoS-1a5M | STEVEN )
10 | Tang ooz SMCTIEIG | HUAT PTELTD MING AUTOCARE 2636195 FBES525T | 17/07/3019
160 5N MING
ViIN'G DHIVE NOR-0S SIN RAYMOND
Jeff 1T/ 10543 30- AUTOMOTIVE MING DIIVE TEQ/f
11 | Lin na2 SLGSBEY GROUR SINGAPORE 575722 | A4532121 SLO6072X | 20/07/2019
Please contact workshops.

Please revert to officer-in-charge after survey.

Thank you.

With Regards




Cynthia Ang

Admin Assistant
Motor Insurance

T +65 6430 7900
WWW,.INCOME.COM. S8

(' Incom At Incoma, we are ‘In with You' on Performance. Growth, "th
Innovation and Impact. These attributes reflect what we promisa Wi
as an employer and whal we want our people 1o exemplify. ‘ you
. - ﬂ Find out more at Income.com.sg/careers

PLEASE CONSIDER OUR ENVIRONMENT BEFORE YOU PRINT THIS EMAIL.,

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

This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software.
WWW.BVE.COm

Disclaimer

This e-mail contains privileged or confidential information which is intended only for the use of the recipient{s)
named above. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete all copies
of it. Thank you.



Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Admin @ VAUG <admin@vinsautogroup.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 20 August 2019 2:58 PM

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Ce: TG Lim (LKK Auto)

Subject: Re: SLGS86Y - TP - DOA: 19/07/2019

Good afternoon,
Noted with thanks
Please proceed

Best Regards
Raymond Teo

On Tue, Aug 20, 2019 at 1:13 PM Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@|kkauto.com> wrote:

Dear Raymond,

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Refer to the conversation this morning.

Please find the attached of estimate marking and the offer on repair cost should be $16,185.36 and 8 repair days.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: ba56-3501 | email: slewse@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Bk 51, Paya Ubi Industrinl Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: TG Lim (LKK Auto) <TeowGuan@lkkauto.com>
Sent: Monday, 19 August 2019 12:27 PM

To: Admin @ VAuG <admin@vinsautogroup.com.sg>
Cc: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: SLG586Y - TP - DOA: 19/07/2019



Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Admin @ VAuUG <admin@vinsautogroup.com.sg>
Sent: Thursday, 15 August 2019 4:56 PM

To: TG Lim {LKK Auto)

Cc: SUR

Subject: SLGS86Y - TP - DOA: 19/07/2019

Attachments: 20190815162902.pdf

Good afternoon,
Please check the attachment for the breakdown of the calculation

Parts: $14129.84
Supplementary: $604.00
Labour $1880.00

Can we close the case at $16613.847

Thanks!
Best Regards
Raymond Teo

q——

Sin Ming AutoCity

160 Sin Ming Drive

Singapore 575722

Showroom/Office: #03-03
Workshops: #08-08/09/10

Tel: 64532121 (4 lines)

Fax: 64599795

Website: www.vinsautogroup.com.sg
Emall: admin@vinsautogroup.com.sg

Follow us on :

BT ET ETEI ET

*» w.e.f 15th May 2017, we have shifted location! **
«* w.e.f 20th November 2017, we have changed our emall address! **



F;F'.P‘IJ'H'HH-

> Back to OneMotoring

'Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Dwner 1D Type

Owner (D

Vehicle Detalls

Vehicle Mo

Viehicle ta be Exparted:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Viehiche Maks

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year

Engine Mo.

Chassis Mo

Maximum Power Output:
Open Markat Value:

Original Registration Date;
First Registration Date
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Ellgibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date

COE Category:

COE Period(¥ears)!

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount

The mfnn'rm.*l.un contamed herein is correct asat 23 Jul 201%

Dep 8515 ifr

My 6500
PV 43,359
NV 1T 24 |

DARECINME Rahats Eamiure

Singapore NRIC
7521

SLGS8EAY

Mo

23l 2019

MAZDA

MAZDAZ 4-DOOR SEDAN 151 SPAEAT
Red

2014

P5X0368317
IMEBMAZABGO342752
BB.0 KW (118 bhp|
$19.544.00

19%ep 20164

19 5ep 20146

0

51454400

Yes
1B Sep 2024
$10.708.00

18 Sep 2026

A Carupto 1600cc & F7hW [ 130bhpi
10

£51 50400

§36,a51.00

£47.759.00

TG U f“L

N

._-_‘:LE:FHI?

NTIRE /T I GOV S/HAaNTU aciofivenguirsMedala oy ruDlicoaimrelLaraginpul re Ui | UM _ b=k uausuue ) |
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72612018

Used Mazda Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

sGCarRMAaRT.COM Logn  Sign up

Tew Cars

+
"

e A

firowese oy Category

106 vehicies

CONNECTING CAR BUYERS & SELLERS.
We'll handle your loans, insurance & other paperwork for FREE.

Sell My Car Directary Products Insurance Artlcles Farum

very Popsdar Carf Powerful, Resporsive et Fuel Efficent Fiexitln Loan Fackages Avalsbie With Sttracise nerest Rates. Welcome All
Trade [n, Call Our Friendly Representatives For More Informatian O For A Viewong OF The Car,

Femiml Mear-201%  Tass JTR Mamme L A6 medde ) Masde L seoce L Saie, 3 U] Maeia

hitps:/iwww sgeammart comiused_carsilisting, php 7TERSR=404MOD=MazdsAMMO=34RPG=204VEH=08RGD=201840RD=RGD_DESC

il b T

mzmmmm \SoMECT)

NP
Past an Advertisement e
Sall 1 yourseil Advertie It ot just
$58 until it's SOLD!
(AT = a IS
. CBa (123458 ) Hex Soit by Reg. Date v || 20 mstsipoge "
Mazda 3 b
Frice: Depratistion Eng Cap Milzage Vieh Type Status
Hazeda 1 Ey ity P Ay Ay iy wil
Mards 3 1.5A Sunroal . MA 195ep- 2010 196 - Sedan 50LD
Chespest Unit In The Market. Elegant Blua, With Sunroof, Low Maintenance Cost, Yery Well Maintsined, Flesibie In-house Loon Packages
Ayadable Corsigrenent Unit. CEll Ta Arrangs For Viewsng,
Femwid 00 lue-2019%  Tegy 2006 Massn ), 2006 meare |, Magds 1 omesda 0, M, 7, Uied Mazda
Mardn 3 1.5A Sunrool §63 800 $4,570 fyr 18-5ep-2016 1,458 e STA1L bm Sedan Avadlalie
$64 Drivesway, bn House Financing! Bank Loon [nterest At Oy 2.48%) Free | Year Engine And Genrbox Warranty! Free In Serviong!
High Loan Apgrovel Rate! Opton For Lang Tarm Lesung Avslable, Lew Miltage, Sporty Look With Sunrool, 1-5TOP. [-ELOOR, Original P
Porghiar T1-Muy=201%  Tage. J0016 “anta 1 J0US mante . maes 1 madie §, Vaam, ). uses Mars
HMazda 3 HE 2.0A 179, B8 45,8540 e |45 2014 Lo9Ax 2,000 um nbrhbars Aailabie
1 Cwner Wil Mamained, Service Al Mazsa. Intenor Witn Many Carbon Fiore #anel And Cason Steenng. Contact Us For Yiewsng Al
Opticnal Wi 5 Ray Motoroorts Wrsanty Covesagn e
i > Frle watn ¢ Wamin | massi | Miece ] =i
Marda 3 L5A Sunroul 454,000 8,390 fyr 0é-Sep-2016 1496 ec 42,000 km Sadan Awinllabie
Gragea Ay ST
Well Maintsanest, Excallent Condition, Wi Taken Caire Of By Previcus Owner. Trade In/Loan Availabiel Hury Call Or Vel Us fiow For [ Prsness 12 |
Further Demile
Unipers Matoreg
Pisibgd 3t jide 201 Tase 3006 Musds L 3006 i ), Mande ). sty |, Mazsla, | Ueed Mazta
The Toyots Previa (s the de facta MPY
The Tovots Previn ia an MY that escels with its ipace; practicality ang & kevel of luxory scm may nos reach,
Pird ot more!
fards 3 154 Sunrool WA Oé-5e0-2016 140 2 . Sedan SOLD
Bt Ciuasl In Towen! Dol Miss These Great Giffer Wikile Purchaging Vehice With Ul Come With 2 Year Thira Party Warrarty, Sunroof
Mogall Wail Groomed & Maintained! Usholstery Back Leather Soats wWith Red Stches. Agent Unit® Traoe-In Wislcome! Easy And Fiexibe..
Hoior-ivay Cregd M iz
Mazia 1 1. 5SA Sunrool LLURTT ] S0.500 fyr oS- 1016 L4686 o E0, 000 km Salan Avallabie
(FREE 2 Yaars Sramium Warranty And $500 Service Credt!] { Highest Spec With Sunmafl )| 100% Loant Fusl Eficient And Spacious Seats,
Cvie OF Tha Most Popuiar Mool [n The Maziet! Fusl Efficiont Skopictiv Enging. Luoury Slack With Black Lasther Interiar!, Excelient Cond
HamBon Aatofiuh Phe Lio
Pt 00 EdJT1% Tagur 3000 Sarms L F006 meae 1 Sarde L omaeoe 3 Marda, |, veed Mams
HMazds 3 1.5A Sunroof w4, 555 RETSO fyr -Sep- 2008 1,498 cc £L.728 Sedan Avallubbe
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SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

I8IF TANT NOTICE
i b i E
1 Wl I |
i
] r ) - 1

Asvy Talsa reporting may b referad ia (he Police lor iorvesitigation

i1 I

Dara Of Repon 22:07/2079 17 48
Date Of Accide 1907/2010 2238
Exact Locabon Of Accident ALONG PIE TOWARDS BKE
~ouniry/Stata of Loss SINGAPORE
Vehicle Reg:stranon Numbes SLG586Y
Insured/Policyholder
Nams Of Registarad Ownar AMG WAH SAN
MNRIC Mo S1R30T521
Emall Addrass MNOEMLA
Mobile Phone No LOCAL) +85-9T7506414
Altarnative Phona M ITHERS. Q7505414
Vehicle Particulars
Mar n ¥ .Ar-r A
M 4 DOOR 1,55k

vact P ) for winek I was b g usad &
1 a o= -

I Clarmu inger yoL FEN 1
i ¥ vanicl i

No Pi = nin b 13 IR0 PART

U E "l --‘ 'I" ™ "I 'u- ':\!.
Insurance Company
Name ol Insurance Coamparny EQ INSURANCE COMPANY LTD
Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE
Flaat Pal N
Palicy Number OMPEHO il G
B Jole Mumie
Driver
Na TV NG KLY a
NRIC N SUA447

i it Bartr 78 Y
B I INDDOR
O i Drving Pas 1 118
Driving Exy EAR AN MM TH
Gander MALE
Mokile Num - A AR ATEREA

EMall Addrass DEMAI



Afdrass BLK 440 BUKIT FPANJANG RING ROAD g14-57T1
Posicode aro449

Was driver an employes of the Insursd's Company NO

It Na, Relationstip of the Dnver with the Insured CHILDREN

fekicka Registration Number of Drivers Qwn

cla

Insurance Campany of Driver's Dwn Vighicle

General Information ol the Accidant

Type Of Acodent CHAIN COLLISION
Weather Conditians CLEAR
Roag Surface ORY

Other Information

Was any larsign vehicla inyobved in this pocident? NO

MNumbper of vemnicles [including own vehicla

volved n he accudan! 4

WWas any body injured in the Accident? NO

Was any "I_ufE:: carviyEd 10 hospital Gy NO

ambulanos 3

Was any other maienal or propery damaged? YES

| have bean approached by uhknown persons) -

sollciing/offering accident .:1.-1-i""‘5 agssistance NO

Numbear of Passengars (Including Driver s

SN gr-1 MAME ANG WAH SAN

GENDER MALE

Details of Police Action

Was the acoden! reponsd th the polica? ' [n]

If Yes Please stale wnich Police Station

vVvas notice of intended Prosecution given? RO

I! Yes against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO ATTACHED STATEMENT RECORDED BY LILY - PROGRESSIVE CAR CARE PTE LTD 67415338

Attachment(s)

Are acodent photos available for attachment? YES

Was thers any video caplured by Car Camen? NO

VWas inere any audio recorded? KO
Vehicla Registration Number SLOBOT2X

vehicke Maxe/Model Tolowr

Details Of Properties

venicke Calagory PRIVATE CAR
Mama of Driver VEH B
MRICTPasspor Mumbear

Contact Number

Aldaress

Postcods

Insurance Campany Namea

Naiure Df Damage

Mo Of Passenger (Including Driver)



4

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 2

Vnka Mg

Deia YO

f 31 PRIVA F
i | EHC

=21 B Ly
<OTac] | F
(=]
!
I Al i Nams

Mo Of Passenoer |includng Drver
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 3

e Registration Number SMKETE2
ehicle Maka/Madel/Col

b e =T E CAR
M Drive E
MREICPasgsport Mumbear

=] 4
Insurance Lompa NEmE
Mt W §
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Sin Ming Autocity,
’ ’ 140 Sin Ming Drsve 80303
Sngapors Er5122
A453 21210 (4 livwen) / &45E 1111 [ 24 Frn)
455 97095 | ad57 D433

AUTOMOTIVE GROUP

admrivINSaUtng DL R.SOMm SG

WW, VNSO Mo RLCOME 3G

QOur Ref - TP/ 072019/ 3960 Tax Invoice:

Accident date: 19/7/2019

Your Ref SLQ6N72X Date . 23/7/2019
MOTOR CLAIM DEPARTMENT

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OP LTD
75 Bras Basah Road

#05-00 NTUC Income Centre

Singapore 189557

ESTIMATE COST OF REPAIRS TO

Vehicle No. . SLG386Y

Model : MAZDA3 4-DOOR SEDAN 1.5L SP.6EAT
1 pc  Front nose panel $ 35100 2D v
1 pc  Frontgrille S 61000 BEy
1 pe Front grille emblem 5 4600 Ne c
2 pes  Front grille chrome moulding S 18400 7
1 pc  Front bumper $ 108200 pp/
2 pes  Front bumper fog lamp @ 5382.00 S 76400 By
2 pes  Front bumper fog lamp cover @ $165.00 S 33000 &
2  pes  Front bumper signal light @ $164.00 S 32800 ¢
2 pes  Front bumper side retainer @ $28.00 -] 56.00 BF
1 pc  Front bumper sponge S 16500 7
1 pc  Front bumper reinforcement S 393.00 ¢
1 pc  Front bumper under cover $ 12100 7
10 pes  Front bumper under cover clips @ $5.00 5 50.00 °
10 pes  Front bumper clips @ $3.00 S 30.00 NE<
2 pcs  Front headlamp @ $2357.00 $ 471400 Bg
1 pc  Frontsupport panel $ 49200 7
1 pc  Front brace panel S 59.00 ?
1 pc  Frontno. plate S 40,00 sV
1  pc  Rear boot lid $ 100400 PD
1 pc  Rear boot lid emblem S 7400\M E &
1 pc  Rear boot lid "Mazda" name plate $ 5340 T Ne<
1 pc  Rear boot lid "Skyactive Technology” name plate 5 68.60
2 pes Rear bootlid reflector @ $466.00 L <Bg ./ R 7 5 93200 °
1 pc  Rear boot lid lock ' 5 185.00 BA
2 pes  Rear boot lid no. plate light @ $49.70 $ 9940 7
1 pe Rear boot lid inner trim § 12600 TNV
10 pes  Rear boot lid inner trim clips @ $5.00 Sama) 3000 28 NELC
2 pes  Rear tail lamp @ $960.00 Ljy P& Ry ) 5 192000 7

Balance C/F S 1452740




AUTOMOTIVE GROUP

Sin Ming Autocrty

140 Sin Ming Drive #0303

Singapore ST5722

A453 2121 4 linea) / 4458 1111 (24 bra)
SA59 9795 / 4457 (433

ANy nauTognouR.Com Sg

Tax Invoice:

WA TR OIDU COTTLAG

Our Ref - TP/072019/3960
Accident date: 19/7/2019
Your Ret SLOQ6072X Date s 23/7/2019
Balance B/F S 14,52740
1 pc  Rear bumper S 112700 BR v
2 & pes  Rear bumper sensor @ $193.00 2000 S 720 sc v
/ 2 pes Rear bumper towing cover @ 52190 2 | /H 2| 3¢ S 43.80 b/
2 pes  Rear bumper reflector @ 552.00 S 104.00
2  pcs  Rear bumper side retainer @ $37.00 5 74.00 nec’
1 pc  Rear bumper reinforcement § 56300 7
10 pes  Rear bumper clips @ $3.00 S 30.00 vec
1 pc  Rearend panel 5 53000 7
1 pc  Rear end panel inner trim $ 99.00 B
1 pc  Rear LH fender inner trim S 24600 <
1 pc Rearspare tyre top cover S 24900 N NX
S 18.365.20
Less 20% S (3,673.04)
S 14,69216
To refill air cond gas 5 15000
To repair damages S 80« oo
To spray painting S 00 _[dD0. o0
S 17.242.16
VIN'S MOTOR PTELTD
_ e days F
v LEK Auto Consulants hance
* To resurvey bedoredater soray panting

plet by pact hufidn

Tatin, I 97361517
>4f4 (19
1645 huy

'7“““.' mm"mﬂ‘r--.
» Parts prces are sutiect 1o confirmation

* Thves sty vy = on & "Withcut Prasutes”
= NG =g modicanon(s ) m micwsd

-'vumrﬂ'}m‘rm“rw it
W BRI 1o final ool e ingcancy ; v

Aehnomiedged by Repaier
Sgnatse:
i




’ ’ 1 A Sin M_Lng Amu-my
180 Sin Ming Drive #03-03
’ - 4. Singapara 575722
- I 8453 2121 (4 lines) / 4458 1111 (24 hey

AUTOMOTIVE GROUP . R .
W WwWwivinsulogroup.comsg
Our Ref : TP/072019/ 3960 Tax Invoice:
Accident date: 19/7/2019
Your Ref SLQA072X Date : 23/7/2019

MOTOR CLAIM DEPARTMENT

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OP LLTD
75 Bras Basah Road

#05-00 NTUC Income Centre

Singapore 189557

ESTIMATE COST OF REPAIRS TO

Vehicle No. :  SLG58eY
Model : MAZDA3 4-DOOR SEDAN 1.5L SP.6EAT
1 pc - Front nose panel 5 35L00 PPV
1 pc  Frontgrille $ 61000 BRy
1 pc Front grille emblem $ 46.00 Ne .y
2 pes “Front grille chrome moulding 5 18400 7 gr /
1 pc  Front bumper $ 108200 pp s
2 pes  Front bumper fog lamp @ $382.00 $ 76400 Brp
2 pces  Front bumper fog lamp cover @ $165,00 $ 33000 BR
2 pes  Front bumper signal light @ $164.00 $ 32800 I PR
2 pcs  Front bumper side retainer @ $28.00 $ 56.00 B/
I pc  Front bumper sponge $  165.00 7 pm s
1 pc  Front bumper reinforcement $ 59300 ¢ ppv
I pc Front bumper under cover $ 12100 7 WV
10 pes  Front bumper under cover clips @ $5,00 $ 3093080 7
10 pes  Front bumper clips @ $3.00 $ 30,00 NE<
2 pes  Front headlamp @ $2357.00 $ 471400 gr
1 pc Front support panel $ 49200 TBR
1 pc Front brace panel $ 59.00 ? R
I pc Frontno. plate B 40.00 sc€ v
1 pc  Rear boot lid $ 100400 LD
I pc Rear bootlid emblem $ 7400NeEc”
I pc  Rear boot lid "Mazda" name plate $ 5340 T Nec
1 pc  Rear boot lid "Skyactive Technology" name plate $ 68.60 ) N EC
2 pes Rearboot lid reflector @$466.00 LY -BR." RH 7 B § 93200 °BR./
1 pc  Rear boot lid lock ; $  185.00 BR
2 pes  Rear boot lid no, plate light @ $49.70 $ 9040 7 9.5 v
1 pc  Rear boot lid inner trim $§ 12600 TN
10 pes  Rear boot lid inner trim clips @ $5,00 Simel 300030 NEC /
2 pes  Rear tail lamp @ $960.00 Lfy BE. Ru ? BR , $ 1,92000 TAR.
Balance C/F B i $ 14,527.40



A Sin Ming Autocity,

140 Sin Ming Drive #03.03
Singapare 575722
= - 6453 2121 (4 hines) / 4458 1111 (24 hrs)
AUTOMOTIVE GROUP . e
W WWW ViINSaUlDgroup Com.Sg
Qur Ref : TP/072019/3960 Tax Invoice:
Accident date: 19/7/2019
YourRef SLQ6072X Date . 23/7/2019
Balance B/F $ 1452740

1,127.00 BR v
20 s v
4380 BR
104.00 » g/
74.00 nec
pc  Rear bumper reinforcement 563.00 7 PPV

pc  Rear bumper $
b
3
§
$
$
10 pes Rear bumper clips @ $3.00 $ 30,00 nec
$
$
$
5
$
b
$

1
A pes  Rear bumper sensor @ $193.00 20000 -
; A2 pes Rear bumper towing cover @ $21.90  z L/ 2190
2 pes  Rear bumper reflector @ $52.00
2 pes  Rear bumper side retainer @ $37.00

1

1 pc  Rear end panel 53000 27 DDV
1 pc Rear end panel inner trim 99.00 DL~

1 pc  Rear LH fender inner trim 246.00 <l

1 pc Rearspare tyre top cover 24900 N NX
18,365.20

(3,673.04)

14,692.16

Less 20%

To refill air cond gas $ 15000 7300y o
To repair damages § 136070 60
To spray painting $ Lﬁﬂﬂ'ﬁﬂf@@m
$ 1?!24116
VIN'S MOTOR PTE LTD ‘l‘)f’*w‘-’@'ed Sw 25/2))9
‘ﬁ”"!h; 2ty c‘_’(:u'cé |'L‘.+;;_-} hk\-
Ré Tf"f[tll.L
P da
/ [ 56 3
7 LKK Auto Consultants
¢ M ﬁﬂmrﬂmummm [
3 * 10 resurvey balora/afier
Pt by paut "-’-fm + T el amaged oo g v,
T
e Aurvey Is on 3 “Without F basa
Talin I 97261537 | imwreti "
:"P"'.I'/ memwm“mh"w 1
}{’9 #cknowledged by Repainer

g ||-|' Fl o ". _'I r"\. 1 - ||_ ! . | 4
CPPIREY e ey S --.—..;Mrrwll?&%;ﬁi; EWD e p e T e S e e



-' ’ [ Sin Ming Autocity,
180 Sir Ming Drive #03-03
' . - Singapore 5757232
.. v ' 6453 21217 (4 bnes) 7 S458 1717 (24 hes)

I 6459 9795 / 6459 D433
AUTOMOTIVE GROUP P adminfvirsautogroug.com sg
v W VIMEaLTOgroup.com.sg
Our Ref : TP/072019/3960 Tax Invoice :
Accident date: 19/7/2019
Your Ref 1 SLOQB60T2X Date : 25/7/2019
MOTOR CLAIM DEPARTMENT
NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OF LTD
75 Bras Basah Road
#05-00 NTUC Income Centre
Singapore 189557
SUPPLEMENTARY COST OF REPAIRS TO
Vehicle No. : SLG5S86Y
Model : MAZDA3 4-DOOR SEDAN 1.5L SP.6EAT
1 pec  Rear boot lid reverse camera $ 755.00 BH \/
$  755.00
Less: 20% S (151.00)
S  604.00
VIN'S MOTOR PTE LTD
ﬁ/\,

f‘?a-—*swvzgar- o bedto Paud

>0 -
= '}}[;) J'.:lf:rl‘;', fye,

1 L-:‘i_.(-{ L‘-. h,{';-
|

S e o e e B
ORI S T e TP A U SR P S L T e g



.
’ ’ Sin Mimng Autodity,
160 Sin Mmggm #2303
- " i LY L 7
m# | i,
e § - [ 64532121 (4 lines)/ 6458 1117 (24 hi)

I 6457 9795 / 4459 0433
AUTOMOTIVE GROUP Sl s o iR
W WWWONSSLTOgIoUR Com.sg
Our Ref : TP/072019/3960 Tax Invoice:
Accident date: 19/7/2019
Your Ref ! SLQ6A072X Date . 23/7/2019
MOTOR CLAIM DEPARTMENT
NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OP LTD
75 Bras Basah Road
#05-00 NTUC Income Centre
Singapore 189557
ESTIMATE COST OF REPAIRS TO
Vehicle No. : SLG3BAY
Model : MAZDA34-DOOR SEDAN 1.5L SP.6EAT
1 pc  Front nose panel $ .~ 35100 PPV
1 pc  Front grille $ v 61000 BRy
1 pc  Front grille emblem $ v 46.00 Ne v
2 pes Front grillechrome moulding v 2 @ (24 or  362.00 /8 © 48400 7 £y
1 pc  Front bumper $ /108200 pp /-
2 pes  Front bumper fog lamp @ $382.00 S/ 76400 B
2 pes  Front bumper fog lamp cover @ $165-88- | 2. 1) 13880, % 33000 BRY 3354
2 pcs  Front bumper signal light @ $164.00 / $ v 32800 i'BK
2 pes  Front bumper side retainer @ $28.00 %/ 5600 BR
1 pc  Front bumper sponge J/ 3% % /% 16500 7 pa
1 pc  Front bumper reinforcement $ v 593.00 ¢ OO
1 pe Front bumper under cover $ v 12100 7 "T\.)_-/
10 pes  Front bumper under cover clips @ $5.00 $ lo.3000 T v NEC
10 pes  Front bumper clips @ $3.00 $ 3000 NE
2 pes  Front headlamp @ $2357.00 /% /471400 Br
1  pc Frontsupport panel < § 749200 7B/
1 pc Front brace panel ~ § ¥ 59.00 PBR
1 pe Frontno. plate $ V4000 5k
1 pc  Rear boot lid S/ 1,004.00 PD
1 pc  Rear bootlid emblem 5 J7400NEC 7,
1 pc  Rear bootlid "Mazda" name plate $ ~ 53407 Kec™ |
1 pc  Rear boot lid "Skyactive Technology" name plate $ /6860 NECV
2 pes Rear bootlid reflector @$466.00 LH bR RH 7 pr  § /93200 *Ep ./
1 pc  Rear boot lid lock $ - 185.00 BE
2 pes  Rear boot lid no. plate light @ $49.70 $ 9940 7 ER
1 pc  Rear boot lid inner trim $ . 12600 TN
10 pcs  Rear boot lid inner trim clips @ $5.00 B3t SB00 32 NEC
2 pes

Rear tail lamp @ $960:00 Ly B Ry )RR 23000 5 182000 7RR,
Y, Sl $ 14,527.40

Balance C/F 91500
H221.80

" W
L - = &

PEr R i o — o —— - B Y e e ' - n



\(in'>

S5in Ming Aulocny,

160 Sin Ming Drive #03-03

Singapore 575732

4453 2121 (4 hnes) £ 8458 11117 (24 bir)
6459 9795 1 6459 0433

AUTOMOTIVE GROUP adminfivinssutogroup com sg
W W INSALROGrouR Com S
Our Ref TP/072019/3960 Tax Invoice:
Accident date: 19/7/2019
Your Ref SLQ6072X Date 23/7/2019
432] 5
Balance B/F 5 1452746
1 pc  Rear bumper MEBEPDE -50-221a88 W9ap3s § 112700 BR /
2 A& pcs  Rear bumper sensor @ $193.00 200m - 5 7200 sHO”
; A2 pes Rear bumper towing cover @ $21.90 % Ly 21907 $ 4380 bR
2 pes  Rear bumper reflector @ $52.00 $ 10400 7 g/
2 pes Rear bumper side retainer @ $37.00 $ 7400 neoS
1 pc Rear bumper reinforcement $ ~563.00 ? DPV
10 pes  Rear bumper clips @ $3.00 $ 30,00 vee S
1 pc Rear end panel 425208 53688 7 DD
1 pc  Rear end panel inner trim $ ~ 99.00 D
1 pc  Rear LH fender inner trim $ /24600 <uT -
1 pc  Rear spare tyre top cover $ 24900 NNX
[#126-7D 7§ 18,365.20
Less 20% 75500 $ (3,673.04)
. fjg‘gi?ﬁ $ 1469216
L} Fai ) I-:_ j f-q-é.‘}¢ 5 r
To refill air cond gas —e——=— $ 15600 /-0
To repair damages ';_:1 e HE05ZL 0§ 130070 SO0
To spray painting, : r"; o $ 1,300 /D). o0
o Aveun, (X000 “§ 1724216 T
Repair. cost. [6135.35 =———m :
VIN'S MOTOR PTE LTD Resuyved) ew. d5[3)i9
Re - TEUmwm
' P days ¥
i
7
hence
‘ ij@ “:Rlﬂakaﬂm :noﬂr I
¥ * To resurvey beforedafter painbing
pecs b? pad Mfd‘"v ‘“memmmw
Tat m. o b g e A |
] r mioditication/s) is aliowed
A 9:}‘%{5:}? 'Emﬂhﬂﬁllmmnmmmg
.‘4{/:]'{  utctto e approval bom laurance Gy ;
"9 Acknawledged by Repairer
16“3‘5 }‘br; Mi I

-"--‘.- e ———— e — #L@M‘-‘m?}.
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s Sin Ming Autocity
[ ’ 160 Sin Ming Drive #03-03

Singapone 515722
G453 2120 14 lirvma) / 6458 1111 (24 hra)
& S455 9795/ AabG D433
AUTOMOTIVE GROUP A

WAL VTSSO GTOU R OO 8T

Our Ref : TP/072019/3960 Tax Invoice :

Accident date: 19/7/2019

Your Ref  : SLO6072X Date : 25/7/2019

MOTOR CLAIM DEPARTMENT

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OP LTD

75 Bras Basah Road

#05-00 NTUC Income Centre

Singapore 189557

SUPPLEMENTARY COST OF REPAIRS TO e

O
Vehicle No. : SLG386Y P i‘g"'
Model : MAZDA3 4-DOOR SEDAN 1.5L SP.6EAT :
I pc  Rear boot lid reverse camera S .?55.11]01 BR
S 73500
Less: 20% S (151.00)

S 60400

VIN'S MOTOR PTELTD

(h, —

E r




b

, Sin Ming Autocity,
o 180 Sin Dirben #0303
= N Singapore 575722
- T 64532121 (d lines)/ 6458 1111 (24 by}
AUTOMOTIVE GROUP st B
W wwwyinsautogroup.com.sg
Our Ref, TP/072019/3960 Tax Invoice:
Accident date: 19/7/2019
Your Ref SLQB072X Date 23/7/2019
MOTOR CLAIM DEPARTMENT
NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OP LTD
75 Bras Basah Road
#05-00 NTUC Income Centre
Singapore 189557
ESTIMATE COST OF REPAIRS TO
Vehicle No. SLG5E86Y
Model : MAZDAS3 LUQGRISEDAN L5LSP.6EAT
1  pc v Front nose panel $ 35100 PPV
*1  pc Front grille $ 61000 BRv
1 pc ~Front grille emblem i 3 46.00 Ne e
2 pes “Front grille chitome moulding ¥ 2 § 18400 7 Be N
1 pc Front bumper $ 1,082.00 pp s
2 pes Front bumper fog lamp @ $382.00 $ 76400 BR
2 pcs Front bumper fog lamp cover @ §165.00 $ 33000 BR
2 pcs Front bumper signal light @ $164.00 $ 32800 I'PKV
2 pes Front bumper side retainer @ $28.00 $ 56.00 BR ./
1 pc Front bumper sponge $ 16500 ? kv
1 pc Front bumper reinfofcement $  593.00 ' ppv
1 pc Front bumper under cover < $ 12100 ”? WV
10 pes Front bumper under cover clips @ $5.00 $ 30.003000 7 ? v 320.00
10 pes Front bumper clips @ $3.00 $ 3000 NEc/
2 pes Frontheadlamp @ $2357.00 § 471400 Be
1 . pc Frontsupport panel $ 49200 “Br
1  pc Frontbrace panel § 5900 78R/
1  pc Frontno. plate $ 40,00 <&
1 pc Rearbootlid $ 1,00400 PD
1 pc Rear boot lid emblem $ 7400WE "j,
-1 pc Rear bootlid "Mazda" name plate $ 5340 7 Nec
1  pc Rear boot lid "Skyactive Technology" name plate $ MNEC '-//
2 pes Rearbootlidreflector @$46600 LH-BR U RH 7 fR $ 93200 2BR./
1 pc  Rear boot lid lock » $  185.00 BRIV
2 pes Reéar bootlid no, plate light @ $49.704 §...7994D0°7 3:5 e
1 pc Rear boot lid inner trim $§ 12600 TN
10 pcs Rear boot lid inner trim clips @ $5.00 $3ove) 5000 20 ”5"2'3/:5
2 pes Rear tail lamp @ $960.00 L{q Be .

Balance C/F

R % BRw

$ 192000 TBL
$ 1452740




Sesend28-07-18:12:46 VINS AUTO PTE LID

AUTOMOTIVE GROUP

Qur Ref ©
Accident date:
Your Ref

™
el =St nl*{)% -

‘e EREBRE R

TP/072019,/3960
19/7/2019
SLQ6072X

Balance B/F

Rear bumper

Rear bumper sensor @ $153.00

Rear bumper towing cover @ $21.90
:-Rear bumper reflector @352.00

Rear bumper reinforcement

Rear bumper clips @ $3.00

Rear end panel

Rear end panel inner trim

Rear LH fender inner trim
" Rear spare tyre top cover

Less 20%

To refill air cond gas
To repair damages
To spray painting

VIN'S MOTOR PTE LTD

/

7 pheto
Pt by Pt hafdin

Tatin b 57361533
>4[+l9
1645 by

200.m; -
% L 2199
R:uhumperﬁduetaimrﬂﬁ?m. - |

JBAEGGTES t I
A ° Sln M

Ao
160 5l nz:-m-u
Gingapare STETIZ

A453 2027 (4 Upes)/ AA58 1417 (24 bes)
S450 GT9E S A48 QaED
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Our Ref ¢ TP/072019/3960 Tax Invoice:
Accident date: 19/7/2019
Your Ref : SLQ6072X Date: 25/7/2019
MOTOR CLAIM DEPARTMENT
NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPLTD
75 Bras Basah Road
#05-00 NTUC Income Centre
Singapore 189557
OFR
Vehicle No. : SLGSB6Y
Model : MAZDA3 4DOOR SEDAN 1.5L SP.6EAT
1 pe Rear bootlid reverse camera 5 75500 BRY
$§ 755.00
Less: 20% 5 1151.93!
S 604.00
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, VV LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

H‘_ Fv 51 Ubi Ave 1 201-25 P.E]II Ubl Industrial Park, Slnlaﬂ'pﬂ 408523
- TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg Mo 188607188R GST Reg. No. 18-8807188-R

DAMAGE ASSESSMENT REPORT
NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVELTD Ref CS/INC18013081/Bgd3e2
73 BRAS BASAH ROAD Date:  28-08-2019 Mmmnmnlmﬂm
#05-01 NTUC TRADE UNION HOUSESINGAPORE
189558
ATTN: JEFF LIN Code: INC
\ | Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
insured Veh. SLa 607X Veh. Inspected 5LG 586Y
Policy Ne. Coverage ($) 0o
Claim No. MT/1054330-002 Excess (8) 0.00
Assign From CYNTHIA ANG Assign Date 241072019
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model MAZDAZ 15 c.c 1498
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2018
Chassis No. JMBEBMA4ZABGDI42752 Colour RED
Odometer 48355 KM Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General FAIR
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |205/60R16 YOKOHAMA 7mm
L/H Front Tyre |205/80 R18 YOKOHAMA 7 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |[205/60R16 YOKOHAMA T mm
L/H Rear Tyre |205/B80R16 YOKOHAMA T mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE FRONT AND REAR PORTION
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  19/07/2019 |Inspect Date / Time  24/07/2018 ( 04:03 PM )
Survey held at 180 SIN MING DRIVE #08-09
Repairer VIN'S MOTOR PTELTD
5a. Remarks
A)JTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A'WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REFPAIRS.

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

|ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 8 Working Days




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408833
TEL 8258 3561 FAX: 6258 4315

Reqg. Mo 190807T1688R GST Reg. Mo 18-8507188-R Faga No.1 of 2
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SLG 586Y
aty ~ Description of Parts Condition m&l "fg
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|FRONT NDSE PANEL DENTED 351.00 351.00
1|FRONT GRILLE BROKEN 610,00 610,00
1|FRONT GRILLE EMBLEM NECESSARY 456.00 48.00
Z2|FRONT GRILLE CHROME MOULDING @$184 00 BROKEN 368.00 368.00
1|FRONT BUMPER DENTED 1,082.00 1,082.00
Z2|FRONT BUMPER FOG LAMP @35382.00 BROKEN T64.00 T64.00
2|FRONT BUMPER FOG LAMP COVER @3$165.00 BROKEN 330.00 138.00
2|FRONT BUMPER SIGNAL LIGHT @$164.00 BROKEN 328.00 328.00
2|FRONT BUMPER SIDE RETAINER §3%28.00 BROKEN 56.00 56.00
1|FRONT BUMPER SPONGE BROKEMN 165.00 o7 40
1IFRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT DENTED 583.00 593.00
1|FRONT BUMPER UNDER COVER TORN 121.00 121.00
10|FRONT BUMPER UNDER COVER CLIPS @355.00 MECESSARY 50.00 ap.00
10|FRONT BUMPER CLIPS @$3.00 NECESSARY 30.00 30.00
2|FRONT HEADLAMP @152357 00 BROKEN 471400 471400
1|FRONT SUFPPORT PANEL BROKEN 4082.00 402,00
1|FRONT BRACE PANEL BROKEN 59.00 £8.00
1|FRONT NO. PLATE SCRATCHED 40.00 40.00
1|REAR BOOT LID DENTED 1,004 00 1.004.00
1|REAR BOOT LID EMBLEM NECESSARY 74.00 74.00
1|REAR BOOT LID "MAZDA" NAME PLATE NECESSARY 5340 £3.40
1 SE:‘?EHGUT LID "SKYACTIVE TECHNOLDGY™ NAME NECESSARY B88.80 88.60
2|REAR BOOT LID REFLECTOR @5%468.00 BROKEN 832 00 83200
1|REAR BOOT LID LOCK BROKEMN 185.00 185.00
Z2|REAR BOOT LID NO. PLATE LIGHT @%49.70 BROKEN 89 .40 868 40
1|REAR BOOT LID INNER TRIM TORN 126.00 126.00
10|REAR BOOT LID INNER TRIM CLIPS @:55.00 MECESSARY 50.00 30.00
2|REAR TAIL LAMP @3$960,00 BROKEN 1,820.00 1,830.00
1|REAR BUMPER BROKEN 1,127.00 1,042.00
4|REAR BUMPER SENSOR @S$193.00 SHORTED-ZPCS T72.00 200,00

Report Ref No. CS/INC18013081/Bqd3e2




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Automolive Assessor

BEng(Hons),B.Bus,MBA,PEng,FE,
MinstAEA, MASME MIRTE

REGD Auto Consultant-SAE, Licensed Appraiser
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Bdis BE B 51 Ubi Ave 1 01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408633
- TEL: 8255 3561 FAX: B25E 4315
Reg. No: 100607 168R GST Reg. Mo, 18-89607198-R Fage Mo 2 of 2
aty Description of Parts Condition | Estimate By | Our Aflusted
2|REAR BUMPER TOWING COVER [@521.80 NS BROKEN 43 80 21.90
Z2|REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR @852 .00 BROKEN 104.00 104 00
Z2|REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER @3%37.00 NECESSARY 74.00 7400
1|REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT DENTED 563.00 563,00
10|REAR BUMPER CLIPS @$3.00 NECESSARY 30.00 30.00
1|REAR END PANEL DENTED 530.00 425,00
1|REAR END PANEL INMNER TRIM DISLODGE 8900 S9.00
1|REAR LH FENDER INNER TRIM cuT 246.00 248,00
1|REAR SPARE TYRE TOP COVER NOT NECESSARY 249 00
1|REAR BOOT LID REVERSE CAMERA (ADDITIONAL) BROKEN TE55.00 755,00
LESS 20% DISCOUNT -3,860.84 -3,576.34
15.443.36 14,305.36
LABOUR
TO REFILL AIR COND GAS 150.00 80.00
TO REPAIR DAMAGES 1,100.00 800.00
TO SPRAY PAINTING. 1.300.00 1.000.00
2,550.00 1,880.00
GRAND TOTAL 17,993.38 16,185.36
| RECOMMENDED COST OF REPAIRS (CONFIRMED) | | |  16.,185.36)
Report Ref No. CS/INC19013081/Bqd3e2
LiM TEOW GUAN K.K.LAU CPT[RET)




